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Tls is 1w rasgard £ the surface nipge on wour “ell! ‘arsay
State sell g, ir Lale 4, Te 2l 3., 6 33 7.

Fare we-ili, Tloviee of aatention to Drilr” fo0 e abovoe
menticnsd woil, whicl I apgurovoed Tooruams 28, 13360, called
for a 10, casing to ve set tv a depth of 230" +ith 850 sacks
of cerant,

From inlormation [ gathered im the Ciald, T finl to.n a 135"
cesing was 2et ot 34 with 50 gacks of uovnnt.

According to Circular ¥2 of the 0il Sonservetion Tommuission,
Page 7, raregraph A under Cesing end Cementing, it states:

"A surfaece casing string of sufficlent lencth to shat of® all
wator to & depth of st least 300 foet, and in any conse not less
than 250 feet long, shall be rum, and shzll be cercnted to the
surface", However, as you undoudbtedly !mow, we nodified this
in the field so that surface casing shouic de set 15' into the
red bed section.

Eindly edvise ns what prec utism has besn taksn to protect the
surface watars,

Very truly yours,

?. JQ Veselj.
“tate Cil 4~ Sas Inspector.



